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To whom it may concern: 

OWOSSO 

lf?J~CG~llW~[Q) 
1o 7 2020 

EGLE-AQO 
Lansing D.O. 

This letter is in response to Daniel A McGeen's observation from his 
inspection on September 12, 2019 of our Detrex VS 2000 batch vapor degreaser. 
The idle mode cover would not seal properly & he said the crumbling trim strips 
constitute defects. Please note that the cover is only closed when not in use. 
During the day, the cover is open when loading & unloading product. 

Since his observation, we have made numerous attempts to the company 
who installed the unit originally to have the cover repaired & have had no 
success. We took it upon ourselves to repair the door using a high temperature 
rated & chemical resistant rubber seal. Attached are before & after photos. The 
degreaser operator will monitor the seal & report further defects if they should 
occur so it can be repaired in a timely manner. 

The next step is to eliminate the need of the degreaser all together & it is 
already in the works. We are changing our parts & processes so degreasing will 
not be required. Our hope is to have it transitioned within a year. 

Also, as a precaution, we had an air sampling submitted to Analytical 
Laboratory in February. An Organic Vapor Badge was worn by the degreaser 
operator for an eight-hour period. The results were excellent @ 16 ppm. 

I hope this response answers any questions. Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

~4J~ ------------
Lisa Fisher, Materials Coordinator 
Allied Motion Owosso 
989-725-5151 ext 546 
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